
Fw: [Ulysse Archerie] Pago remoto aceptado

Javier Ortega <javbusiness@hotmail.com>
Tue 7/18/2023 2:12 PM

To:ulysse.archerie@gmail.com <ulysse.archerie@gmail.com>

Hello

I see two orders in my Order history, which is not correct:

Can you please remove the order which says "Pending Payment"? please see below:
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I only want one Oneida Osprey bow. Please remove that second incorrect order and if there is stock,
please proceed with shipping with the correct one which has the Payment accepted.

This is my Account info, btw:

Please let me know if any doubt, wait for your news so I can track the shipment of the Oneida Osprey
bow coming to me.

Regards,
Javier

Javier Ortega
Director at JBM IBP Works LTD.
Email: javbusiness@hotmail.com
h�ps://www.linkedin.com/in/javierortegabusiness/

From: Ulysse Archerie <contact@ulysse-archerie.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 12:46 PM

To: Javier Ortega Calvo <javbusiness@hotmail.com>

Subject: [Ulysse Archerie] Pago remoto aceptado
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Hola Javier Ortega Calvo,

¡Gracias por comprar en Ulysse Archerie!

Su pago para el pedido con refencia BHBHJHOLC ha sido procesado

correctamente.

Siga su pedido y descargue su factura desde nuestra tienda, diríjase a la sección

Historial y detalles de mis pedidos de su cuenta de cliente.

Si tiene una cuenta de invitado, puede seguir su pedido desde la sección:

Seguimiento de pedido de nuestra tienda.

Ulysse Archerie
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